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Good Life. Great Mission.

DEPT. OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES Pete Ricketts, Governor

PROGRAM INSTRUCTION

SUA-20-PI-37 07/01/2019
Rescinds: SUA-15-PI-02

TO: Subrecipients of the State Unit on Aging

FROM: Cynthia Bramme@%ministrator, State Unit on Aging

SUBJECT: Cash Advances of Federal Funds

CONTENT: As of July 1, 2015, cash advance of federal fund will no longer be available.

If you have questions, please contact Cynthia at 402-471-9155 or Attn: Cynthia at
DHHS.aging@nebraska.gov.

This guidance document is advisory in nature but is binding on an agency until amended by such agency. A guidance document does not include internal procedural
documents that only affect the internal operations of the agency and does not impose additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties or include
confidential information or rules and regulations made in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act. If you believe that this guidance document imposes
additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties, you may request a review of the document.
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